
How to Use the NMHC Application Rating Sheet
Use the NMHC Application Rating Sheet on the following page to review your work. This form is used by NMHC staff and
board in reviewing your application, so the form will give you a way to evaluate it for yourself and decide if revisions may be
needed before submission. This will assist you in reviewing your proposal. Allow adequate time to consult with NMHC staff
if you still have questions or concerns about your proposal.

NMHC Application Rating Sheet
NMHC Reviewer__________________________ Date ________________ Grant #_________________

1 2 3 4 Points

Is there general
Audience interest?

Does not appear to
have any audience
interest.

There appears to be
slight degree of
audience interest.

There appears to be
some degree of
audience interest.

There is a high
degree of
audience interest.

Is/Are scholars involved
with planning,
implementation, and
evaluation?

There is no
indication of
planning,
implementation,
and evaluation
with/by scholars.

Scholars appear to
have a slight
involvement with
planning,
implementation, and
evaluation.

Scholars appear to
have some
involvement with
planning,
implementation, and
evaluation.

Scholars appear
to be fully
involved in
planning,
implementation,
and evaluation.

Is/Are scholars
Competent?

The scholar/s
appear to have no
credentials/ directly
related experience
for the project.

The scholar/s appear
to have a slight
degree of
competency for the
project.

The scholar/s
appear to have
some degree of
competency for the
project.

The scholar/s
appear to be fully
competent for the
project.

Is the topic treated
through multiple voices
and perspectives?

There appears to be
no differences in
voices or
perspectives.

There appears to be
a slight degree of
differences in voices
or perspectives.

There appears to be
some degree of
differences in voices
or perspectives

There appears to
be a great deal of
differences in
voices or
perspectives.

Is the budget
appropriate?

The budget is not
appropriate.

The budget is slightly
appropriate.

The budget is
somewhat
appropriate.

It is a sound
budget.

The program addresses
any or all of the following:
underserved location,
1st time applicant, and
or/new audience?

The program does
not address any of
these.

The program
addresses one of
these.

The program
addresses two of
these.

The program
addresses all of
them.

The program responded to
an NMHC RFP?

There is no
response.

The response is only
slight.

The response is
somewhat adequate.

The response is
on target.

Is the Humanities content
adequate?

Does not appear to
have humanities
content.

There appears to be
a slight degree of
humanities content.

There appears to be
some degree of
humanities content.

There is a high
degree of
humanities
content.

Is the Humanities
component accessible to
the public?

The Humanities
component does
not appear to be
publicly accessible.

The Humanities
component appears
to be slightly publicly
accessible.

The Humanities
component appears
to have some
degree of public
accessibility.

The Humanities
component has a
high degree of
public
accessibility.

Is program promotion
adequate?

Promotion does not
appear to be
adequate.

Promotion appears
to be slightly
adequate.

Promotion appears
to be mostly
adequate.

Promotion is very
adequate for the
program.


